
 

Authority File List for SNAC External CPF 
 
Authority File Example ID 

Links to 
example 

ID Found In URI Formatter 

American Numismatic 
Society 

newell URL for entity 
page, last element 

http://numismatics.org/authority/(ID) 

Archives nationales de 
France (National Archives 
of France) 

FRAN_NP_01
0516 

Permalink for 
creators on right 
side of page; ID is 
the last element of 
the permalink 

https://www.siv.archives-nationales.cultu
re.gouv.fr/siv/rechercheconsultation/con
sultation/producteur/consultationProduct
eur.action?notProdId=FRAN_NP_01051
6 

Biblioteca Nacional de 
España (National Library 
of Spain) 

XX1721460 URL for entity 
page, last element 

http://datos.bne.es/persona/(ID) 

Bibliothèque nationale de 
France (National Library 
of France) 

ark:/12148/cb
119080343 

URL for entity 
page, last element 

http://catalogue.bnf.fr/(ID) 

Collective Biographies of 
Women 15973 

URL for entity 
page, last element 

http://cbw.iath.virginia.edu/women_displ
ay.php?id=(ID) 

Deutsche 
Nationalbibliothek 
(German National Library) 

118554700 URL for entity 
page, last element 

http://d-nb.info/gnd/(ID) 

FamilySearch KHRD-Z5J URL for entity 
page, last element 

https://ancestors.familysearch.org/en/(ID
) 

Find A Grave 81514042 URL for entity 
page, last element 

https://www.findagrave.com/memorial/(I
D) 

ISNI 00000001214
41671 

URL for entity 
page, last element http://isni.org/isni/(ID) 

Internet Movie Database 
nm0391360 

URL for entity 
page, last element https://www.imdb.com/name/(ID)/ 

Istituto Centrale per il 
Catalogo Unico (Italy) 
(Central Institute for the 
Union Catalogue of the 
Italian libraries)  

CUBV129666 URL for entity 
page, last element 

http://opac.sbn.it/opacsbn/opac/iccu/sch
eda_authority.jsp?bid=(ID) 

Library and Archives 
Canada 

0041L2600 URL for entity 
page, last element 

http://www.collectionscanada.gc.ca/cana
diana-authorities/index/view?id=1_13530
1&cdnAutNbr=(ID) 
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Authority File Example ID 
Links to 
example 

ID Found In URI Formatter 

LoC/NACO Name 
Authority File (Library of 
Congress) 

n80051862 URL for entity 
page, last element 

http://id.loc.gov/authorities/names/(ID) 

National Archives (U.K.) F276022 URL for entity 
page, last element 

http://discovery.nationalarchives.gov.uk/
details/c/(ID) 

Smithsonian Institution 
American Art Museum 

morris-blackb
urn-436 

URL for entity 
page, last element 

https://americanart.si.edu/artist/(ID) 

Sudoc (France) 027399427 URL for entity 
page, last element 

https://www.idref.fr/(ID) 

The HistoryMakers 
A2016.028 

URL for entity 
page, last element 

https://www.thehistorymakers.org/biogra
phy/(ID) 

Trove (National Library of 
Australia) 

912469 URL for entity 
page, last element 

https://trove.nla.gov.au/people/(ID) 

U.S. National Archives 
and Records 
Administration 

10597618 URL for entity 
page, last element 

https://catalog.archives.gov/id/(ID) 

Union List of Artist Names 
[Getty Research Institute] 

500023604 URL for entity 
page, last element 

http://vocab.getty.edu/page/ulan/(ID) 

Utah State Archive cpfEntityNo:60 URL for entity 
page, last element 

https://axaemarchives.utah.gov/solrDetai
lPages/cpfEntity/ARC/cpfEntity_detail.ht
ml?fq=(ID) 

VIAF (Virtual International 
Authority File) (OCLC) 23808128 

URL for entity 
page, last element http://viaf.org/viaf/(ID) 

Wikidata Q6694 URL for entity 
page, last element 

https://www.wikidata.org/entity/(ID) 

WorldCat Identities 
(OCLC) 

lccn-nr200501
4051 

URL for entity 
page, last element 

https://www.worldcat.org/wcidentities/(
ID) 
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